
Annexure QQQ 

Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Tuesday, 14 November 2023 1:03 PM 
Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD) 

SCl .0012.0166.0001 

Subject: RE: Re: Confidential correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung • Request to attend 
meeting on Tuesday, 14 November 2023 

Dear Juliette, 

I will not be in a position to attend a meeting regarding this matter until I receive instructions from my lawyers. 

Please acknowledge that you have received this email. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

Winston Cheung 

Winston Cheung 

Senior Staff Specialist 
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital 

Clinical Associate Professor 
Sydney M edical School-Concord, University of Sydney 

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital, 
Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia. 

Phone: ~ Secretary: +61 
Fax: +61~ 

Email: 

From; Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 3:42 PM 
To: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) > 
Subject: RE: Re: Confidential correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung • Request to at tend meeting on Tuesday, 14 
November 2023 

Dear Dr Cheung 

Thanks, I acknowledge receipt of your below email received today. 

I also acknowledge you are awaiting instructions from your lawyers. 

In the interim, please also be advised that this meeting can be rescheduled to 10:00am this Thursday, 16 November 
2023 if that is suitable to you and your support person. Alternatively, please advise a time suitable to you this 
Thursday. 

Regards 

J uliette Rex 
Employee Relations Manager 



Sydney Local Health District 
Hospital Road, Concord NSW 2139 
Mob~ I Email 
www iieaffli.iisw.gv.au 

SCl .0012.0166.0002 

~ I would like to acknowledge the traditional owners, the Gadigal People of the great Eora Nation on which I li ve and work, and pay my 
respect to the Elders both post, present and emerging. 

Health 
Sydney 

,. A,Upe,c)IM. alllitlM.cultures. 
pnden. identitfeL~ 

MXUIIJUN. welcome hen. 

Local Health District 

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 1:18 PM 
To: Juliette Rex {Sydney LHD) > 
Subject: RE: Re: Confidential correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung - Request to attend meeting on Tuesday, 14 
November 2023 

Dear Juliette, 

I await instruct ions from my lawyers. 
Therefore I will not be in a position to attend your proposed meeting tomorrow. 

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
Sydney Medical School -Concord, University of Sydney 

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital, 
Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia. 

Phone: +61~ Secretary: +61 
Fax: +61.....--------

Email: 

From: Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Friday, 10 November 2023 4:56 PM 
To: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Subject: Re: Confident ial correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung - Request to attend meeting on Tuesday, 14 
November 2023 

Dear Dr Cheung 

I refer to our telephone discussion on Wednesday, 8 November 2023. 

As requested, please find attached correspondence dated 10 November 2023. 
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, Please contact me w ith any queries. 

Regards 

Juliette Rex 
Employee Relations Manager 
Sydney Local Health Distr ict 
Hosp~ cord NSW 2139 
Mob ........ ! Email 
www.health.nsw.gov.au 

SCl .0012.0166.0003 

~ I would like to acknowledge the traditional owners, the Gadigal People of the great Eoro Notion on which I live and work, and pay my 
respect to the Elders both past, present and emerging. 

61) 
NSW 
~ lfT 

Health 
Sydney 
Local Health District 
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Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD) 
Wednesday, 22 November 2023 11 :45 AM 
Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 

SCI .0012.0166.0004 

Subject: RE: Re: Confidential correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung - Request to attend 
meeting on Tuesday, 14 November 2023 

Dear Dr Cheung 

Please advise if you are available to meet at 2pm tomorrow, Thursday 23 November 2023 or 2pm, Friday, 23 
November 2023. 

In the event you are unavailable to meet, you can supply a written response to my letter of 10 November 2023 by 
COB Friday, 23 November 2023. 

In the absence of any response, the init ial assessment wil l be finalised on t he available information. 

Please contact me with any queries. 

Regards 

Juliette Rex 
Employee Relations Manager 
Sydney Local Health District 
Hospital Road, Concord NSW 2139 
Mob ~ I Email 
www~ v.au 
SJ/ would like to acknowledge the traditional awners, the Gadigal People of the great Eora Nation on which I live and work, and pay my 
respect to the Elders both past, present and emerging. 

Health 
Sydney 
Local Health District 

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:40 AM 
To: Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD) 

> 

> 
Subject: RE: Re: Confide ntial correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung - Request to attend meeting on Tuesday, 14 
November 2023 

Dear Ju liette, 

I don't know what the lawyer's timeframes will be . 

Regards, 

Winston Cheung 

Winston Cheung 

Senior Staff Specialist 
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital 

Clinical Associate Professor 




